Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 12/5/2018 1:51:03 AM

To: 'Lisa Trifiletti' [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: RE: IBEC: Public Record

Hi Lisg,

Pcan talk tomorrow at 8:30-%:00, 10:30-1%, or 11:30-12. Let me know if any of those work for vou.
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

LEASE CONZIDER THE ENVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC: Public Record

Are you available for a call around 5 today, or tomorrow to talk about the record preparation?

Lisa Trifilettd

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityolinglewood.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifijetliconsulling.com>
Subject: IBEC: Public Record

Hi Lisa,
Do you have time to discuss logistics on the public record today? I'm available anytime except 2:30-3:30. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F{(310) 412-5681 : mwilcos@citvotinglowood ore




EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

nvirenmient belor




